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Bulletin

From: Bulletin <bulletin@salk.edu>
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2019 8:44 AM
To: 'salk-bulletin@salk.edu'
Subject: Salk Bulletin, March 18 - March 25, 2019

 
 

Salk Bulletin  
 

Monday, March 18, 2019 

 
 

Monday, March 18, 2019 
4:00 pm  
“How We Got Alcohol Addiction Wrong: One Lever At A Time” 
Markus Heilig, MD, Ph.D., Professor of Psychiatry, Director, Center for Social and 
Affective Neuroscience, Dept. of Clinical and Experimental Medicine, Linköping 
University 
Markou Research Seminar 
UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA SAN DIEGO 
Biomedical Sciences Building (BSB), 2071 
Contact: Carla Ingle, cingle@ucsd.edu 
 
 

Monday, March 18, 2019 
4:00 pm – 5:00 pm 
“The ATR Signaling Circuitry: From Basic Research to Targeted Cancer 
Therapy” 
Lee Zou, Ph.D., Professor of Pathology, Harvard Medical School, Associate Scientific 
Director, MGH Cancer Center, James and Patricia Poitras Endowed Chair in Cancer 
Research 
UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA SAN DIEGO  
Leichtag Room 107 (Lecture Room) 
Host: Dong-Er Zhang 
Contact: Andrea Bribiesca, anbribiesca@ucsd.edu   
 
 

Tuesday, March 19, 2019 
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Tuesday, March 19, 2019 
10:00 am 
“Unraveling Brain Circuits for Drug Demand: A Central Role for Orexin in 
Addiction” 
Gary Aston Jones, Ph.D., Rutgers University 
THE SCRIPPS RESEARCH INSTITUTE 
DNC Auditorium 
Host: Cindy Ehlers 
Contact: Nancy, nancyw@scripps.edu 
 
 

Tuesday, March 19, 2018 
4:00 pm  
“Computations Underlying Spatial Navigation in Drosophila” 
Gaby Maimon, The Rockefeller University 
Neurosciences Seminar Series 
UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA SAN DIEGO 
CNCB Marilyn G. Farquhar Seminar Room 
Contact: neurograd@ucsd.edu  
 
 

Wednesday, March 20, 2019 

 
 

Wednesday, March 20, 2019 
12:00 pm 
“Adaptive Instruction of Innate Immunity: A New Look at Inflammation” 
Chandrashekhar “Shekhar” Pasare DVM, Ph.D., Professor, Division of immunobiology, 
Co-Director, Center for Inflammation and Tolerance, Cincinnati Children’s Hospital 
Medical Center 
LA JOLLA INSTITUTE FOR IMMUNOLOGY 
Ishizaka Seminar Room 
Host: Mitchell Kronenberg 
 

 
Wednesday, March 20, 2019 
1:00 pm 
“From in Silico Hit to Promising Preclinical Candidate to Combat HIV” 
Karen Anderson, Ph.D., Professor of Pharmacology and Molecular Biophysics and 
Biochemistry, Yale University School of Medicine, Co-Leader, Developmental 
Therapeutics, Yale Comprehensive Cancer Center 
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Bicoastal Seminar 
THE SCRIPPS RESEARCH INSTITUTE 
Host: Stefano Forli, forli@scripps.edu 
Contact: Michelle Wilson, mtwilson@scripps.edu 
 
 
Wednesday, March 20, 2019 
4:00 - 5:00 pm 
“Spatial Genome Organization and Gene Regulation” 
Wendy Bickmore, Ph.D., Director, MRC Human Genetics Unit, Section of Genome 
Regulation, University of Edinburgh 
UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA SAN DIEGO  
Center for Neural Circuits and Behavior (CNCB), Marilyn G. Farquhar Seminar Room 
Host: Arshad Desai 
Contact: Steve Portillo, 858-534-9600, smportillo@ucsd.edu 
 
 

Thursday, March 21, 2019 

 

 
Thursday, March 21, 2019 
4:00 pm 
“Neural Computations for Vision” 
Markus Meister, California Institute of Technology 
Thursday Seminar Series 
SALK INSTITUTE FOR BIOLOGICAL STUDIES 
Trustees’ Room, East Building 
Hosts: John Reynolds 
 
 

Friday, March 22, 2019 

 
 

No Listings at this Time 
 
 

Saturday, March 23, 2019 
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Saturday, March 23, 2019 
CARTA 10th Anniversary Symposium: Revisiting the Agenda 
SALK INSTITUTE FOR BIOLOGICAL STUDIES 
Conrad T. Prebys Auditorium 
Host: CARTA  
Website: https://carta.anthropogeny.org/events/carta-10th-anniversary-revisiting-
agenda 
 
 

Monday, March 25, 2019 

 
 

Monday, March 25, 2019 
4:00 pm – 5:00 pm 
“Death, Fate, and Transcription in Cerebral Cortex Neurogenesis"  
Robert F. Hevner, M.D., Ph.D. , Professor, Director of Neuropathology, University of 
California, San Diego Health Sciences  
UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA SAN DIEGO 
Leichtag Room 107 (Lecture Room) 
Host: Nissi Varki 
Contact: Andrea Bribiesca, anbribiesca@ucsd.edu   
 
 

Salk Bulletin Extra 

 
 

Tuesday, March 26, 2019 
University of California San Diego Genetics Training Program 12th Annual 
Retreat 
Matt Might, Ph.D., Director, Hugh Kaul Precision Medicine Institute University of 
Alabama at Birmingham 
Alice Ting, Ph.D., Professor, Genetics, Biology, Chemistry, Stanford University 
SANFORD CONSORTIUM 
Roth Auditorium 
Registration Link: 
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSd3gHN7ajzaqL9gYy8klDmmHW3eew-
lCvtXVi9WOpNsjnCx7g/viewform 
 
 

Friday, March 29, 2019 – Limited Seats Left 
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La Jolla Aging Meeting 
SALK INSTITUTE FOR BIOLOGICAL STUDIES 
Registration Link: https://www.salk.edu/events/science-events/la-jolla-
aging-meeting 
Registration Deadline Extended: Monday, March 18, 2019 
Poster Prizes See Program 
 
 

Wednesday, April 10, 2019 -- Registration is Open 
8:00 am – 5:00 pm 
NOMIS CENTER 10TH YEAR ANNIVERSARY SYMPOSIUM: The Power 
Within – Harnessing Our Immune System for Better Health 
SALK INSTITUTE FOR BIOLOGICAL STUDIES 
Conrad T. Prebys Auditorium 
Registration and Program Information: www.salk.edu/nomis-symposium 
Contact: Rachel Sawyer, rsawyer@salk.edu  
 

 
Saturday, April 13, 2019 
8:45 am - 5:00 pm 
14th Annual KIBM Symposium on Innovative Research & INC Cognitive 
Neuroscience Spring Retreat  
Auditorium, San Diego Supercomputer Center, University of California, San Diego 
Registration website & full agenda: https://kibmincspring19.eventbrite.com 
Online registration required 
 
 

Friday, May 3, 2019 
10:00 am – 6:00 pm 
2019 University of California San Diego Vascular Biology Retreat 
Registration Deadline: April 7, 2019  
Poster Presentation Abstract Deadline: April 7th, 2019 
Talk Abstract Deadline: March 31st, 2019 
Registration and Abstract Submission Webpage:  
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1VbTMRCjKDv4lasd-Hh- 
Zzvk6ehI3OPInyH6W8dBtA4g/edit?usp=sharing 
 
 
 

The Salk Bulletin is brought to you by Salk Events. Please send all questions and submissions to Lina 
Echeverria, at Bulletin@salk.edu  
 
 


